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Dear Mr. Bisker:

We are submitting a request for conf on by the
National Credit Union Administration (the "~5 of our
opinion that the Government Portfolio of t~ehl~ilgrim Money
Market Fund (the "Portfolio") is a permi~<~le investment for a
Federal credit unlon ("FCU").

We understand that investments for FCU s are governed
by Section 107(7) and (8) of the~YAct, 12 U.S.C. Section
1757(7) and (8), and Part 703 ,~.o~X~..e..NCUA Rules and
Regulations, 12 C.F.R. Part j~ Further, although it is not
expressly stated in these j~k~sions, investments in registered
open-end investment comp~a~Vs are legal for FCU’s if all of the
investments and invest~l~.~gh~practices of the investment company

would be legal invest%~[s if made directly by ...the..FCU.

Pilgrimq~ey Market Fund (the "Fund"). is i
diversified, o~end management company which presently has
two series of %~ital stock, each representing inte.rests in one
of the Fun~ two investment portfolios. The Government
Portfoli~ (~gee, page 3 of the Prospectus) invests exclusively
in sho~r%..~erm securities which are direct obligations of, or
are 9/~a~nteed by, the U.S. Government, such as U.S. Treasury
Bills,Vnotes and bonds. In addition, the Fund may enter into
repurchase agreements collateralized by such securities. In
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this regard, we have enclosed, for your
Fund’s Prospectus and Statement of Ad~
dated April 30, 1986 as revised Ma
with the Securities and Exchan
objectives and policies of

zi~a copy of the
Information,

1987 which was filed
ssion, and sets forth the

nd.

Based on th         , it is our contention that a FCU
investment in ~e ~    is a permissible investment and we ask
that you con~this conclusion.

~.-’ ~ease contact me if you have any questions.

S~cerel~,

R~h Rossi

RR:ch
Enclosure

cc: Thomas Westle, Esq.
Nancy Peden

0543V

~The following investment,         .

is a LEGAL investment for
NOT LEGAL -- not in compliance with:

Other

STEVEN R. B!SKER
Assistant Genera! Counset


